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Dear Howard, 11/8/7T1

ln the event you do not soe it I'm enclosing a copy of today's Anderson/ihitten
colum. They "uncovered" this secret memo by “es openin: his mail-from me.

I have also seat lim the one-pepe ¥ohnson memo on Ford's corruption of the 1/27
transeript and referred him to the treatment and comparison and dircot guotes from his
exkdextiaxyx confirmation hsaring. Thet one will be hardes.

Fhe brief story on Bud's CIA suit reflects his finslly listening to J4im :nd me. He
has spent so wmuch tize on FOIA casos of his own that he is quittin: them.

I spoke to Yim about this a long time ago and offered help. viz spoke o Bud and
repeated this offer and some of him own, vlus specific suggestions about whet bud should
use of what we had done.

Bud didn't do it. But he called to see if I was free for Sunday afte noon an: then
despite bad weather did come. I repeated advice ! know Jim gave hiu earlier, use the 1/27
transeript which the Cid got ihe Archives to withhold from me for years claiming the
identical exemptions and needs they now seek to use agai:nst hium.

This tice Bud agresds I gave him another copy of it and pointed pas:ages out. I sup-

It is the kkind of thing that could turn & man like Sirica on. e gets mad. He'll
find resson to believe he has been imposed upon and lied to and tha: can meke hic msd.
¥e'll seu,

I've not used any of the FEI's £ing records for a number of reasona and on no accasion
have I used any in public untii they claimed full compliance, The first time they did this
I held a well-covered pres: conference and geve it sll away. This coincides with the
most recent tine and imsediately precseda our conference on mpllance/non-oomplinnea
the end of this week,

Faybe they'll get the Liea that 4 don't bave to keep quiet forever and that while
very few people will take the tize to go through close to 50,000 pages < heve elroudy
done it. One of their gases is o kecp me from writing. We'll, they can ponder the
altermatives now, I've given them a new one.

The Lardner story ou the House nesassing sleo was from me, virtually all that was
uncredited, tou, especially the Beckham stuff, all of which and mors I mead to him word
for word over the phome. I hud no resction to it 1l 8ay yesterday but then he discguised
me as his source except where he quoted me, which did not discloss me as the souroe, Ditto
for Les, which you can just about always expect. The format,

As you go through the records you've received + hope you will try to keepy in mind the
uses Jin end 1 can make. One 1s obvious, the unmet Privacy dct requests. Another is official
withholdings relevant to our litigation. I've sent Jim a bunch of stuff’ .I'¥e gotton in
the King case and from my PA request of the FEI ths he can use if he can find the means
in the spectro and transcript cases. There is that potential in this new stuff, which he
had not yet received from bLud when we spoke yzeterday. Jim ie thinking about moving the
appeals court to accept what was withheld on discovery, for exsmple, now that we have some,

The sheer enormity of what we have done end obteined overvhelms the wdnd, Jim's now
a8 well as mine, als, So suggestions are really a need if you can find tiue,

In the stilleunréd loug draft of my PA lotter to Rhosds based an what I recalled after
cae sicinming of the 10/28 records I have in mird a number of objectives and posaible uses.
411 require a detailed record, one of the ressons for the length. They all require a direct
chaellenge of their strongest asset, their own records and their own representations of
their recorda. These objectives range fros peckiag radrees for violations of my rights and
westing me to stregthening both Acts. +f you do not know it, there has been an effort from
the first to vitiate them again. I heve been awara of this for a long time, was able to
forecast tho line they'd take and found them doing as predicted as long ago ms year this
past July, With the existing prejudices it say w21l be that Yim end I may not figure
directly in this but he hus given the Nader people something they have already used in
FOIA subcomzittee testimony in the Senate., I may msike e more direct effrt. I've not made

By wind uPeseliope New Urleens wos-will be-memorable, “est,



